

MINUTES OF THE ST ISSEY PARISH COUNCIL VIRTUAL MEETING HELD VIA ZOOM AT 7.30PM ON MONDAY 16TH NOVEMBER 2020.

Present: Cllrs P Hammett (Chairman), D Heard, E Ballard, A Heard, J Carhart, N Carhart, C Ivins, G Henwood, S Sleep, Cllr S Rushworth, Miss J. Wilson (Clerk and meeting Host)

The Chair thanked everyone for joining this meeting, which follows on from the meeting on 9th November which unfortunately had to be cut short.

Apologies:

Cllr K Hawkins.

Declaration of Interests in Items on the Agenda:

None

County Councillor's Report:

Cllr S Rushworth reported on the following issues:

- The planning application for Camel Creek – the applicant is keen for this to progress. Cllr Rushworth will find out from the Planning Office if we could have an update/ refresher on the main issues as it has been over 10 months since the public meeting was held. Cllr A Heard and D Heard declared their interest and didn't take part in the discussion. Cllr Rushworth will report back on this at the December meeting.
- Consultation re the scheme for the one-way system for the Ring'o Bells junction – funding has been approved.

Public Participation:

None.

Planning

Planning Approvals:

None

Planning Applications:

PA20/09165 Treheathim, Tregonce St Issey Wadebridge Cornwall PL27 7QJ. Extension and alterations to Treheathim. Cllr J Carhart proposed support, Cllr C Ivins seconded, all in favour.

PA20/09301 Sanderlings Tregonna Hill Little Petherick Wadebridge PL27 7QT. Single storey rear extension, garage conversion with associated internal remodelling. Cllr N Carhart proposed support, Cllr G Henwood seconded, all in favour

Other Planning Matters

Cllr S Sleep raised a query regarding Mellingey Cottage but it was agreed that the planning had been completed and there was no issue to consider.

Repairs and Maintenance

The Churchyard wall repairs still need to be completed and Mr Roseveare will complete the repairs. The resident of the neighbouring property will provide stones. Cllr J Carhart proposed the Parish Council pays for the cement and labour. Cllr E Ballard seconded, all in favour. Clerk to write to Mr Golding and Mr Roseveare to clarify what is to be done.

Finance and payment of accounts

The Precept – Cllr G Henwood proposed the precept remain the same this year at £15,000. Cllr A Heard seconded, all in favour.

Funding from St Breock – Cllr N Carhart advised that the Clerk could apply for funding for the Defibrillator Maintenance again from The St Breock Wind Turbine Community Fund (an amount of £315)

2020 11 03

SHEET 2 OF 16TH NOVEMBER MEETING

Correspondence

- The Clerk reported that a Covid-19 grant of £10,000 had been received by the Parish Council from Cornwall Council. Cornwall Council had confirmed to the Clerk by phone that the parish council was eligible for this as St Issey PC claims small business rate relief on the rates for the recreation ground. Cllr J Carhart proposed and Cllr A Heard seconded that this amount be held in reserves for the time being, all in favour
- Signed documents received back from external auditors. They were satisfied that the accounts for 19/20 were correct.
- . Open Spaces booklet received
- Further correspondence received regarding parking at Sentry Close. It was agreed the clerk should write to housing again.

Parish Matters

1. The Institute is currently closed due to Covid-19
2. Old Town Cove Parking Issues – it was suggested a height barrier may help

The meeting closed at 8.05pm

Chairman:

Date: 14th December 2020

2020 11 04
